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Jessica A. DeNisi

From: H. Ronald Klasko

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Grace Waweru

Subject: FW: FOIA Request CBP-2021-102507 Submitted

From: no-reply@foiaonline.gov <no-reply@foiaonline.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 5:02 PM

To: H. Ronald Klasko <rklasko@klaskolaw.com>

Subject: FOIA Request CBP-2021-102507 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request information is
as follows:

e Tracking Number: CBP-2021-102507

e Requester Name: Mr. H Ronald Klasko

e Date Submitted: 09/03/2021

e Request Status: Submitted

e Description: We are requesting all video, audio, written and electronic records obtained from Ms. Sofiya
Tkachuk by a CBP Officer in connection to Ms. Tkachuk's denial of entry and expedited removal at Los Angeles
International Airport in Los Angeles, California on March 20, 2020 by CBP Officer Eduardo Mendez. We are
especially requesting her entire Form 1-867AB, Record of Sworn Statement.



